JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D. — Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: February 10, 2025
TO: School Psychologists & School Psychology Interns
FROM: Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent

Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services
Fulvia Franco, Consultant— Guidance

SUBJECT:  February School Psychologists & School Psychology Interns Meeting

A meeting for school psychologists and school psychology interns has been scheduled
for Friday, February 28, 2025, from 12:30 to 3:30 p.m. at the Auxiliary Services Building
Auditorium (7905 South Redwood Road). Kristina Feldman, Ph.D., Neurodiverse
Psychological Services, will provide us with a presentation on ideas and resources to
consider with neurodiverse populations. In addition, Kayleigh Brennan, Ph.D., Assistant
Professor in the Department of Educational Psychology at the University of Utah, will
provide us with training on the WAIS-5.

Part-time Staff: | would appreciate it if you could adjust your schedules in order to
attend this meeting.

cc: Principals



